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Addendum #4
RFP #2020-01
MRCOG 2020 Regional Digital Orthophotography Project

Addendum #4 is issued to answer vendor questions

CCD Array — is this a general type of sensor requirement, in that an Area CMOS Sensor
is also acceptable? (as opposed to an aperture type sensor)

If you would like to use equipment other than requested please make a case for this.

For Downtown ABQ, acquisition at High Noon...what is the range of acceptable sun angle
for this area?

Please indicate in your proposal what you feel are acceptable sun angles to minimize
shadows cast by tall buildings.

What is the anticipated start date for lower elevations (without snow cover)?
Initial flights for lower elevations USUALLY occur in February

Are there any State of New Mexico professional license requirements for this project? l.e.,
do we need someone on staff that holds a New Mexico p.e. license?

No NM State license is required.
Ownership of imagery — is a “license in perpetuity for unrestricted, unfettered access to
imagery and data” acceptable? If not, is MRCOG willing to license the imagery back to the

vendor for inclusion in vendor’s normal course of business?

MRCOG is likely to allow the vendor to use this type of license, in their normal course of
business pending legal review.
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